Thomas Benjamin Hart

1609 Church Street

his fine Gothic Revival residence, with its unusual variety of decorative bargeboards, was built c. 1845. Charles Hart, the first permanent settler in Wauwatosa, had purchased the land in 1839. His brother, Thomas B. Hart, purchased the home in 1874. Thomas and members of his family lived here until 1910. Charles and Thomas Hart built a sawmill and gristmill in this community, which originally was known as Hart's Mills.



Historic Photo

2005

auwatosa Designated Historic Place